
January 8, 2015

D. O. McIsaac, Ph.D.
Pacific Fishery Management Council
7700 NE Ambassador Place, Suite 101
Portland, OR   97220-1384

Re: Pacific Fishery Management Council (Council) Written Request on the Use of a Standardized Method to 
Calculate Chinook Age-2 Fishery Regulation Assessment Model (FRAM) Stock Recruit Scalars

Dear  D. O. McIsaac, Ph.D:

This letter is in response to your written request for notification of the regional methodology being used to 
generate stock specific age-2 recruit scalars for the 2015 preseason FRAM modeling process.  As stated in your 
letter, “This new method was reviewed and approved by the Council’s Scientific and Statistical Committee 
(SSC), the Salmon Technical Team (STT), and the Model Evaluation Workgroup for use beginning in 2015.” 
We, the Nisqually Tribe, also support this methodology of generating Chinook Age 2 FRAM recruit scalars 
(forecasts) from stock specific Age 3 FRAM recruit scalars and will use of this method in 2015 for the  
unmarked SPSdFF and the marked SPSdFF Chinook FRAM stock(s).  Thank you for your concern.

Sincerely,

Craig Allen Smith
Nisqually Harvest Program Manager

Agenda Item F.2.a
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March 2015
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FISHERIES DEPARTMENT 
PHONE (360) 394-8450 

Fax (360) 598-4666 
 THE SUQUAMISH TRIBE 

 PO Box 498  Suquamish, WA  98392-0498 
 

   
January 16, 2015 

D. O. McIsaac, Ph.D. 
Pacific Fishery Management Council 
7700 NE Ambassador Place, Suite 101 
Portland, OR   97220-1384 
 

Re: Pacific Fishery Management Council (Council) Written Request on the Use of a 
Standardized Method to Calculate Chinook Age-2 Fishery Regulation Assessment Model 
(FRAM) Stock Recruit Scalars 
 
Dear  D. O. McIsaac, Ph.D: 

This letter is in response to your written request for notification of the regional methodology 
being used to generate stock specific age-2 recruit scalars for the 2015 preseason FRAM 
modeling process.  As stated in your letter, “This new method was reviewed and approved by the 
Council’s Scientific and Statistical Committee (SSC), the Salmon Technical Team (STT), and 
the Model Evaluation Workgroup for use beginning in 2015.”  

We, the Suquamish Tribe, also support this methodology of generating Chinook Age 2 FRAM 
recruit scalars (forecasts) from stock specific Age 3 FRAM recruit scalars and will use this 
method in 2015 for the marked, and unmarked Mid South Puget Sound fall fingerling and UW 
Accelerated fall fingerling (UW-A) Chinook FRAM stock(s).  These stocks include: the Puyallup 
River, Misc. Area 10 Grover’s Creek Hatchery, Area 10E Gorst,  Lake Washington (including 
UW-A), and Green River Chinook stocks. Thank you for your concern. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Jonathan Oleyar 
Fisheries Biologist 
Suquamish Tribe 
360-394-8445 
 
 
CC: Andy Rankis, NWIFC 
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January 23, 2015 

D. O. McIsaac, Ph.D. 
Pacific Fishery Management Council 
7700 NE Ambassador Place, Suite 101 
Portland, OR   97220-1384 
 

Re: Pacific Fishery Management Council (Council) Written Request on the Use of a 
Standardized Method to Calculate Chinook Age-2 Fishery Regulation Assessment Model 
(FRAM) Stock Recruit Scalars 
 
Dear  D. O. McIsaac, Ph.D: 

This letter is in response to your written request for notification of the regional methodology 
being used to generate stock specific age-2 recruit scalars for the 2015 preseason FRAM 
modeling process.  As stated in your letter, “This new method was reviewed and approved by the 
Council’s Scientific and Statistical Committee (SSC), the Salmon Technical Team (STT), and 
the Model Evaluation Workgroup for use beginning in 2015.” We, the Jamestown S’Klallam 
Tribe, also support this methodology of generating Chinook Age 2 FRAM recruit scalars 
(forecasts) from stock specific Age 3 FRAM recruit scalars and will use of this method in 2015 
for the Hood Canal Fall Fingerling, Hood Canal Yearling, Elwha/Dungeness and Hoko Chinook  
FRAM stock(s).  Thank you for your concern. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Aaron Brooks 
Fisheries Biologist 
Jamestown S’Klallam Tribe  
(360) 582-5784 
(460) 460-0144 
 
C:  
Any Rankis 
NWIFC 
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From: Bob McClure <bobm@upperskagit.com>
Date: Mon, Feb 2, 2015 at 12:19 PM
Subject: Response to Chinook age 2 recruit scalar forecast methodology
To: "pfmc.comments@noaa.gov" <pfmc.comments@noaa.gov>
Cc: "Barkdull, Brett C (DFW)" <Brett.Barkdull@dfw.wa.gov>, Casey Ruff <cruff@skagitcoop.org>, Pete Kairis 
<pkairis@skagitcoop.org>, "gkirby@sauk-suiattle.com" <gkirby@sauk-suiattle.com>, Andy Rankis 
<arankis@nwifc.org>

February 2,2015

D. O. McIsaac, Ph.D.
Pacific Fishery Management Council
7700 NE Ambassador Place, Suite 101
Portland, OR 97220-1384

Re: Pacific Fishery Management Council (Council) Written Request on the Use of 
a Standardized Method to Calculate Chinook Age-2 Fishery Regulation Assessment 
Model (FRAM) Stock Recruit Scalars

Dear Dr. McIsaac,

In response to your written request for notification of the regional methodology being 
used to generate stock specific age-2 recruit scalars for the 2015 preseason 
FRAM modeling process: The new method proposed by the SSC, SIT, and the Model 
Evaluation Workgroup support this methodology of generating Chinook Age 2 FRAM 
recruit scalars (forecasts) from stock specific Age 3 FRAM recruit scalars and will use 
this method in 2015 for the following Chinook FRAM stocks: unmarked Skagit 
summer/fall fingerlings and yearlings, marked Skagit summer/fall fingerlings, unmarked 
Skagit spring yearling and fingerlings, and marked Skagit spring yearlings.

Sincerely,

Robert McClure, Harvest Management Biologist
-- for --

Scott Schuyler, Director of Natural Resources
25944 Community Plaza Drive
Sedro Woolley, WA 98284

Cc: Brett Barkdull (WDFW), Casey Ruff (SRSC), Pete Kairis (Swinomish Tribe), Grant 
Kirby (Sauk-Suiattle Tribe), Andy Rankis (NWIFC)
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